
Building for Generations 

 
J.M. Wilkerson Construction Co., 
Inc. was contracted to build a new 
sanctuary for St. Andrews Episcopal 
Church, located in Peachtree City.  
 
The steel, wood and timber 
structure was constructed and added 
to the site of the existing church.  
The client’s goals were based on the 
need to add additional facilities to 
accommodate their growing 
congregation.  They were interested 
in retaining various parts of the 
structural components, while 
building a new facility in the style of 
an English Country Church.  This 
new 21,000 sq. ft. facility provided a 
new sanctuary as well as some 
gathering and meeting areas.  The 
project was completed on time and 
within the budget. 
 

Client 
St. Andrews Episcopal Church 
316 N Peachtree Pkwy. 
Peachtree City, GA 30269 
770.487.8415 
 

Architect 
Morton Grueber Architects 
404.584.1680 
245 Peachtree Center Ave, Ste 2445 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
 
 
 
 
 
 

St. Andrews Episcopal Church 
Peachtree City, GA 
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